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ZIONIST ORGANIZATION OF AMERICA 41 EAST 42nd STREET NEW YORX 17, N. Y. 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dr. Abba Hillel Silver 
DA TE:MaY 12, 1948 

FROM: Rabbi Jerome Unger 

SUBJECT: 

I have just been in touch with some of our people in Detroit which com­
munity, they informed me, you have not visited in a long time . 

They are v~ry eager to have you come there 
city- wide mass demonstration on behalf of 
a8ked me to request from you what da es yo 
will build their meeting around you an h 
convenient for you. 

··i th warm greetings, 

JU:dh 

som~time in May to ad ress a 
he Jewish State. hey have 

ht be available . They 
d it on any date that is 



ZIONI 'T ORGANIZATION OF AMERIC,\ • 11 E \ST tlnJ STREET • NEW YORK 17, N. Y . 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

ALL REGIONAL AND DISTRICT PRESIDENTS, 
SECRETARI7 S AND REGIOHAL DIRECTORS 

RABB I JEROl•iE UN G&11. 

DATE: June 11, 1948 

On May 3rd, 1948, Dr. Abba Hillel Silver, Chairman of the American 
Zionist Emereency Council, addressed a confidential letter to members 
of local Emergency Councils regarding the forthcoming National Seminar 
of the American Christian Palestine Committee to be held on June 20th-
22nd at French Lick, Indiana. I attach a copy of Dr. Silver's letter. 

Please do all you can towards the i mplementation of Dr. Silver's 
request. These Seminars are most effective means of developine and 
mobilizing non-Je,-1ish public opinion in support of the Zionist program. 

Kindest re[sards. 

JU:dhl 
Enc. 




